From: Harrison, Lauren <Lauren.Harrison@balfourbeatty.com>
Sent: 03 July 2024 10:12

To: Adam Lewis (Planning) <Adam.Lewis@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Subject: 241532 - White House Farm (NO OBJECTION)

Hi Adam,

We hold no objections to the variation of condition 4 proposed under the above application (241532)
as it does not appear to involve any changes to the proposed development and associated drainage
arrangements approved under the original planning permission application (204133). If you feel we
have missed anything, please let me know.

Kind regards,
Lauren

Lauren Harrison

Assistant Drainage Engineer | Balfour Beatty | Services | Living Places | Herefordshire
Public Realm

(Seconded to BBLP from Waterman Aspen)

E: Lauren.Harrison@balfourbeatty.com

Balfour Beatty Living Places | Unit 3, Thorn Business Park | Rotherwas | Hereford | HR2 6JT

Download the : Herefordshire SuDS Handbook and the Strategic Flood Risk
Assessment (Level 1)
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